
GOMHAIRLE CONTAE PHORT LAIRGE WATERFORD COUNTY CQUNClb 
Director of Planning, Environment & Emergency Services Stiurthoir Pleanala, Comhshaoil & Seirbhisi Eigeandala 

Oifigi Cathartha, 
Dun Garbhan, 
Co. Phort Lairge 
Tel.: 058-2201 1 
Fax: 058-45606 
E-mail: dmccarty @ waterfordc c0.i 

My Reference: 
MO Thag: DMcCIAM 

Ms. Ewa Babiarczyk, 
Programme Officer, 
Office of Licensing & Guidance, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

Dear Ms. Babiarczyk, 

Civic Offices, 
Dungarvan, 

Co. Waterford 

Your Reference Date. I 

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter on 16* March, 2007 in relation to a 
facility/premises located at Waterford Utility Services (Waste Disposal) Limited, Six 
Cross Roa$s, Carriganard, Butlerstown. I have referred your correspondence to Mr. 
Paul Daly, Senior Engineer, for his report. 

Yours sincerely, 

. 
I 
I Denis McCarthy 

Director of Services 
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